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(This 1= a copy of the text of a mailgram szent to tha committee
ligted below on January &, 1587.)

Jim Mitchell, Treasurar

Alabama Credit Union Legizlative
Action Council

22 Invernesa Center, Buita 200

Birmingham, AL 35238

Tdentification Humber: C00138600
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/96=-11/25/36)

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

It hags come to the attenation of the Federal Election
Conmiseion {"the Commission®) that your committee may ba in
viclation of 2 U.S5.C. §434¢a) for failing to file the abova
referenced Repoxt of Receipts and Disbursaments. You were
previously notified of the due date for this report.

It is important that you fila this report immediataly with
the Federal Election Compission, %9% E Street, NW, Washingron, DC
20463 {or with the Secretary cof tha Semate;. A copy of tha report
or its relavant porticns sghould alsc be filed with the Secratary
of State or aquivalent state officar. 11 CFR $%§108.32, 108.3,
108.4

Although tha Commission may initiate an audit or legal
enforcement action copcerning this matter, your promgpt respanse
and a lettar of explanation will be taken into consideration.

if you have any gquestions, pleasa contact Fen Davie on our
toil-free nunber (8003 424-9530, Our leocal numbar is ({202)
219-3580.

Sincaraly,
John D. Gibaon

Aggistant Staff Director
Reports Analyeie Division







